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MEETING OF MAY 3, 2022 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

THRU: Terry Gulley, Director of Transportation 

FROM: Les McGaugh, Fleet Support Manager 

DATE: April 13, 2022 

SUBJECT: Purchase of one Recycling Truck for RTC 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Council awards Bid 22-31 to Doggett Freightliner of Springdale, AR for the purchase of one 
Recycling Truck for $203,025.00. 

BACKGROUND: 
Unit 4017 is a 2013 Freighltiner M2-106 with a Kann Recycling Body that has exceeded its life 
expenctancy. 

DISCUSSION: 
Through Bid 22-31, a replacement Freightliner with Kann Recycling Body can be purchased 
through Doggett Freightliner of Arkansas for $203,025.00. 

BUDGET/STAFF IMPACT: 
Sufficient funds have been budgeted and collected for this purchase. 

This item was approved at the April 12, 2022 Equipment Committee Meeting. 

Attachments: 
Bid Tab, 22-31 



Total Price $203,025.00 Total Price $252,900.00
Line # Description QTY UOM Unit Extended Unit Extended

1 Cab and Chassis 1 EA $109,125.00 $109,125.00 $157,900.00 $157,900.00
2 Recycling Body 1 EA $93,900.00 $93,900.00 $95,000.00 $95,000.00

________________________________________________________________
Andrea Foren, Purchasing Manager

BID TABULATION

Bid 22 31, Recycle Truck
DEADLINE: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 at 2:00 PM

Doggett Freightliner of Arkansas Rush Truck Centers of Arkansas

* NOTICE: Bid award is contingent upon vendor meeting minimum specifications and formal authorization by City officials.

________________________________________________________________
Amanda Beilfuss, Purchasing Agent
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